em1frank@fairpoint.net

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

No Addenda have been issued.

emTfrank@fairpoint.net

Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:17 AM

‘Olivia Marino'’; ‘Amber Ramsay (amber@crowdergulf.com)’; ‘Bagua (info@portaqua.us)’;
‘bthomason@bergeroninc.com’; ‘byoung@crowdergulf.com’; ‘Chas Schooley
(c.schooley@aquablox.com)’; ‘Chip Patterson (chip@southerndr.com)’; ‘Cody Thomas';
‘davdam8@aol.com’; ‘debra@DebrisTech.com'; 'DJENTERPRISES;
‘em3frank@fairpoint.net’; ‘Frank German (ofgerman@yahoo.com)’; ‘jbeal1
@asplundh.com’; Jennifer Daniels (em1frank@fairpoint.net)’; 'jottilige’; ‘Kyle Hoyle’;
‘Martha’; ‘Matt Gierden (matt@ashbritt.com)’; 'Matt Gierden (response@ashbritt.com)’;
‘personslandworks@gmail.com’; 'Rob Ray (rray@ashbritt.com)’; ‘Ronald Bergeron'; 'Sam
Rosania’; 'scrawford’; 'tiffany'; ‘Traci Buzbee'; '‘Bryan Lowe (bryan.lowe@tetratech.com)’;
'‘Donald Kunish (donald.kunish@tetratech.com)’; 'Dustin Hinkel'; 'Elizabeth Troia
(elizabeth.troia@plexosgroup.com)’; ‘ER Assist (buck.dickinson@erassist.com)'; 'Eric
Howard (Eric@h2opartnersusa.com)’; 'Galt Group (contact@galtgroup.net)’; ‘Herman
Dungan’; 'jeff Kyte (jkyte@landfallstrategies.com)’; 'John Marini
(jmarini@tidalbasingroup.com)’; 'Kamara, Betty'; 'Metric Engineering
(CTQP@metriceng.com)’; 'Ralph Natale (ralph.natale@tetratech.com)’; '‘Reuben Meador
(reuben@nepta.us)’; 'Sam Rosania'’; ‘Thompson Consulting Services
(info@thompsoncs.net)’; 'Volkert (communications@volkert.com)'; ‘Witt O'Briens
(info@wittobriens.com)’; Allison Jones (allisonj@jbcoxwell.com); Ashley Ramsay-Naile
(aramsay@crowdergulf.com); Bamaco Inc. (bamacoinc@aol.com); Ben Bankston
(bbankston@drcusa.com); Brian Smallwood (bsmallwood@crowdergulf.com); Bryan S.
Fike (bryan.fike@ceresenv.com); bthomason@bergeroninc.com;
byoung@crowdergulf.com; Chad Widup (chad.widup@bergeroninc.com); Charlene
(charlene@taggrinding.com); Chip Patterson (chip@southerndr.com); Crowder Gulf
(jramsay@crowdergulf.com); D & J Enterprises (info@dandjenterprises.net); Eddie K.
Greene (eddieg@jbcoxwell.com); F Hamilton (fhamilton@obriensrm.com); Gail Hanscom
(gail.hanscom@ceresenv.com); Jaime Watson (jwatson@drcusa.com); jbeal1
@asplundh.com; Jim Berkes (jimberkes@yahoo.com); John Campbell
(jcampbell@crowdergulf.com); K. Underwood (kunderwood@grubbses.com); Margaret
R. Wright Ph. D. (mwright@crowdergulf.com); Matt Gierden (matt@ashbritt.com); Matt
Gierden (response@ashbritt.com); Ronald Bergeron; Ronnie Jordan
(disasterservices@pandj.com); Sam Rosania; Tiffany W (tiffanyw@tfrinc.com)

Pamela Brownell; Traci Buzbee

RE: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

For all updates for this RFP Go to https://www.franklinemergencymanagement.com/bidsproposals/

Jewnifer Daniels. FPEN

Deputy Director

Franklin County Emergency Management

28 Airport Road
Apalachicola, FL 32320
850-653-5608 cell
850-653-8977 x 101 office
Emlfrank@fairpoint.net




From: em3frank@fairpoint.net <em3frank@fairpoint.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:06 AM

To: 'Jennifer Daniels' <em1frank@fairpoint.net>

Subject: FW: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

From: Olivia Marino <omarino@drcusa.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 6:17 PM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: 'lennifer Daniels' <em1frank@fairpoint.net>; Traci Buzbee <traci@tme-consultants.com>
Subject: RE: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

Good Evening,
Please confirm no addenda have been issued for this RFP.
Thanks

Olivia Marino

Proposal Writer | DRC Emergency Services

A: 110 Veterans Memorial Blvd, STE 515 | Metairie, Louisiana 70005
P: 504.482.2848 M: 504.909.6659 F: 504.482.2852

E: omarino@drcusa.com W: www.drcusa.com

From: em3frank@fairpoint.net <em3frank@fairpoint.net>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Olivia Marino <omarino@drcusa.com>

Cc: 'lennifer Daniels' <em1frank@fairpoint.net>; Traci Buzbee <traci@tme-consultants.com>
Subject: RE: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

To All:

1. If thatis where you submitted before | would say yes.
2. The correct address is 1206 Hwy 98 E.
3. Supply your own.

Pamela Brownell

Franklin County Emergency Management
Director

Office : 850-653-8977 ext 4

Cell Phone: 850-653-6748

Fax: 850-653-3643

Email; em3frank@fairpoint.net




From: Olivia Marino <omarino@drcusa.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 11:54 AM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: Cecelia Morise <cmorise@drcusa.com>; Rae Bruno <rbruno@drcusa.com>; Cassie Boudreaux
<cboudreaux@drcusa.com>

Subject: RE: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

Good Morning,

We have received answers to other bidders’ questions, however, we have not received responses to our questions
below.

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

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 2:01 PM

To: em3frank@fairpoint.net

Cc: Cecelia Morise <cmorise@drcusa.com>; Rae Bruno <rbruno@drcusa.com>; Cassie Boudreaux
<cboudreaux@drcusa.com>

Subject: Franklin County, FL. Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services

Good Afternoon,
| have read the above mentioned RFP and have the following questions:

1. The address supplied for Dog Island Conservation District is a PO Box; FedEx will not deliver to PO boxes. What is
an alternate address that we can send the Dog Island proposal to?
a. When submitting on a previous Dog Island RFP, we were given the address 2976 Wellington Circle West,
Tallahassee, FL 32308. Is this an acceptable delivery address for Dog Island?
2. The address given for City of Carrabelle is 206 Hwy 98 E. When looking up the jurisdictions online, the address
we found for City of Carrabelle is 1206 Hwy 98 E. Can you confirm what the correct address is?
3. Page 17 #8 within the federal contract clauses states that “Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding
$100,000 must file the required [Byrd Anti-Lobbying] Certification/”
a. Will the County supply the Byrd Anti-Lobbying form, or should we supply our own?

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







